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 Procurement Management Department 

2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 
Fort Myers, FL  33901 

Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 
Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 

www.leegov.com/procurement 
Posted Date:  November 7, 2023 
 
Solicitation No.: B240003BAG 
 
Solicitation Name:  Sunniland / Nine Mile Run Drainage Improvement Project  
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 2 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 

 
1. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS  

 

1. 
Does the clearing and grubbing vegetative debris have to be moved off site or can it 
be stockpiled in the laydown area? 

Answer Clearing and grubbing vegetative debris will need to be Moved off site. 
  

2. 
It is our understanding that all the earthen spoil from the existing canal can be stockpiled 
in the laydown area. Please confirm. 

Answer This is correct.  
  

3. 
As the result of the clearing operation, the contractor is requesting to leave mulch 
debris on top of banks. Is that acceptable? 

Answer 

No.  Per the recorded easement, all brush and refuse resulting from the project 
clearing shall be disposed of.  If timber is removed in connection with project 
clearing, all proceeds derived from the sale of such timber shall accrue to the 
Board of Trustees of The Internal Improvement Trust Fund of the State of 
Florida. 

 

4. 
The staging area clearing work which equates to approximately 14 acres, question 
what SOV bid item should that work be associated with? 

Answer No clearing is proposed in the staging area. 
  
5. Concerning overall site access for the south canal work. 

Answer 

Heavy equipment should be unloaded at the entrance to Buckingham Trails 
Preserve, then driven to the project site via the access route provided.  There may 
be circumstances where it makes sense to mobilize/demobilize thru FGCU 
property, which must be coordinated and approved by the school. 

  

6. 

In refence to question 21 of the addenda, can the engineer confirm that this is the only 
access point to the south location? Is there a reason access cannot be granted from 
FGCU Buckingham campus? Traversing equipment and trucks on a sandy trail is not 
ideal and will result in having to construct a temporary path for that distance. 
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Answer 

Heavy equipment should be unloaded at the entrance to Buckingham Trails 
Preserve, then driven to the project site via the access route provided.  There may 
be circumstances where it makes sense to mobilize/demobilize thru FGCU 
property, which must be coordinated and approved by the school. 

 
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
 _________________________ 
Brooke Green, CPPB 
Grants Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8848 
Lee County Procurement Management 
 


